From: I

Sent: Tuesday, 7 September 2021 10:50 AM

To:

Cc: TGA Committees Inbox

Subject: Re: FW: Public statements on ivermectin for- to review [SEC=OFFICIAL]

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi [

My reading of these comments is that they are more commenting on research process and public health concerns as
opposed to representing a COIl with ivermectin per se. As per usual, | am happy to raise this with the whole
committee to make a decision, but i cannot see anythign that would mean we would not consider-participation,
and in fact, this expertise seems critical to the discussion. Thanks for the heads up though. My sense is that we are
talking about use of ivermectin outside clinical trials which is one further step removed from the discussion that.

- has been engaged in.
On Tue, 7 Sept 2021 at 10:41, [ ot
Hi [l

has flagged that is on record With. views on ivermectin — see below. has asked if this
potential COl would preclude from attending. | wouldn’t have thought so (though should include it in.
COl), but I said | would run it past you. Grateful for your thoughts.

Kind regards,

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 7 September 2021 10:32 AM

To:
Subject: Public statements on ivermectin forh to review

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
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